

## BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

### MEETING OF THE AUDIT, STANDARDS AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

#### THURSDAY 11TH MARCH 2021 AT 6.00 P.M.

#### VIRTUAL MEETING - TEAMS

MEMBERS: Councillors L. C. R. Mallett (Chairman), P. J. Whittaker (Vice-Chairman), S. J. Baxter, A. J. B. Beaumont, S. G. Hession, J. E. King, A. D. Kriss, C. J. Spencer, K. J. Van Der Plank and Mr. J. Cypher (Parish Councils' Representative)

### AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence and Named Substitutes
- 2. Declarations of Interest and Whipping Arrangements

To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary interests or Other Disclosable Interests they may have in items on the agenda, and to confirm the nature of those interests.

- 3. To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the Audit, Standards and Governance Committee meeting held on 21st January 2021 (Pages 1 - 12)
- 4. Standards Regime Monitoring Officers' Report (Pages 13 16)
- 5. Model Code of Conduct (Pages 17 52)
- 6. Audit Findings 2019/2020 Grant Thornton (Pages 53 88)
- 7. Statement of Accounts 2019/2020

(Report to follow)

- 8. Housing Benefit / Subsidy certification work 2019/20 Summary Report (Pages 89 - 94)
- 9. Internal Audit Progress Report (Pages 95 122)
- Audit, Standards and Governance Committee Draft Annual Report (Pages 123 142)
- 11. Risk Champion Verbal Update Report (Councillor K. Van Der Plank)
- 12. Audit, Standards and Governance Committee Work Programme (Pages 143 144)

K. DICKS Chief Executive

Parkside Market Street BROMSGROVE Worcestershire B61 8DA

3rd March 2021

If you have any queries on this Agenda please contact Jo Gresham

Parkside, Market Street, Bromsgrove, B61 8DA Tel: (01527) 64252 (Extn.3031) e.mail: joanne.gresham@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk

# **GUIDANCE ON VIRTUAL MEETINGS**

Due to the current Covid-19 pandemic Bromsgrove District Council will be holding this meeting in accordance with the relevant legislative arrangements for remote meetings of a local authority. For more information please refer to the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police Crime Panels meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

Please note that this is a public meeting conducted remotely by Teams conferencing between invited participants and live streamed for general access via the Council's YouTube channel.

You are able to access the livestream of the meeting from the Committee Pages of the website, alongside the agenda for the meeting.

Live Stream to Audit, Standards and Governance Committee Meeting - 11th March 2021

If you have any questions regarding the agenda or attached papers please do not hesitate to contact the officer named above.

#### Notes:

As referred to above, the virtual Teams meeting will be streamed live and accessible to view. Although this is a public meeting, there are circumstances when Council might have to move into closed session to consider exempt or confidential information. For agenda items that are exempt, the public are excluded and for any such items the live stream will be suspended and that part of the meeting will not be recorded.